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Product Obsolescence Notice
Biffi LSB (Limit Switch Box)

Effective immediately, The Biffi Limit Switch Boxwill be discontinued and replaced with an equivalent outsourced box, which
is manufactured by carefullyselected producers and in full compliance with previously supplied capabilities and standards.

The Biffi Limit Switch Box was a specific solution, created to compensate fora market gap, that can be easily covered by
dedicatedproducers today.

To guarantee the highest flexibility and a smooth replacement process to our customers, we decided to discontinue the
product, thus grantinga greaterrange of certifications, materials, temperature, switches and high view indicators like
the Beacon.

If you have a productto replace, youcan contact the Biffi Spare Parts Department to define the best possible solution
and the adaptation kit needed to properly fit the new selected product.

Replacement requests canbe sent by email to the BIFFI Spare Parts Office: biffispares@emerson.com.

For further information, please contact your Actuation Technologies Regional Sales Representative or call +390523944 411,
Email here for more details.

Thank you for your continuouscommitment to our products.
We look forwardto addressing your future actuator and process controlneeds.

Sincerely,
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Massimiliano Franco
Product Manager Pneumaticand Hydraulic Actuators
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